Statewide Independent
I m p o rt a n t Wholesalers Limited
8 Translink Ave

Western Junction 7212

ACN 009 519 546

Memorandum n (03) 8561 0600

Fax: (03) 6391 0956

Date 20" October 2015 Ref: Metcash
To: All Stores
From: Darrin Woodiwiss

Subject: RECREATION DAY / MELBOURNE CUP DAY METCASH ORDERS

Dear Valued Customer please find changes to order transmissions and deliveries for
the above holidays

Transmit Thursday 29/10/2015 no delivery Tuesday 3/11/2015

No transmission Monday 2/11/2015 no delivery Thursday 5/11/2015

No transmission Tuesday 3/11/2015 no delivery Friday 7/11/2015

Please be aware you may experience delays with delivery over the Holiday period.

Statewide will transmit your order and when stock is received at Statewide, we will
send your order on your next delivery from TasRDC.

To ensure minimal out of stocks, I strongly recommend you order up prior to
these dates.

If you have any queries please do not hesitate to contact me on 6391 0824.

Copies:

D. Woodiwiss
N. Dawson

R. Barker

D. Von Stieglitz




	Word Bookmarks
	FaxCoverSheet
	CompanyName
	ToAddress


